Public Document Pack

ROV Comhairle Contae

Ros Comain

. Roscommon
N v .
A S ? * < County Council

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of Roscommon County Council

Date: Wednesday, 22 November 2017

Re: Notice of Monthly Meeting

Dear Member,

Notice is he/reby given that the Monthly Meeting of Roscommon County Council will be held in the Council
Chamber, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon on Monday, 27th November, 2017 at 2.15 pm to discuss the
agenda set out below.

The Register of Chief Executive Orders will be available for inspection at the meeting.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Patricia Bohan
Meetings Administrator

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s website. At the start of the
meeting the Cathaoirleach will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You should be aware
that the Council is subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and the Data Protection Act 1988 and
Data Protection (Amendment) Act 2003 and data collected during this webcast will be retained in
accordance with legislation. Therefore by entering the Council Chamber and using the seats around the
meeting tables, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting. Members of the public and press should confine themselves to the area
provided so that their image is not captured on film.

PAIDIR
AGENDA

1. Adoption of Minutes
— Minutes of Plenary Meeting 23.10.2017

2. Matters Arising

3. Management Report
— October 2017



4.

5.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Disposal of Land - Enterprise

0.4963 ha at Elphin Townland, Elphin.

Disposal of Derelict Rural Houses - Housing

Circa 0.035 Ha in the Townland of Carrowbaun, in the Barony of Castlereagh

0.20 Ha in the Townland of Carrowgarve, in the Barony of Frenchpark, Castlerea
0.5770 Ha in the Townland of corskeagh and Barony of Frenchpark

0.15 Ha in the Townland of Grangebeg, in the Barony of Boyle

0.28 Ha in the Townland of Gubbarudda in the Barony of Boyle

0.43 Ha in the Townland of Kilmurray in the barony of Castlereagh, Castleplunkett
0.13 Ha in the Townland of Lisagallon in the Barony of Athlone North, Cloverhill
Circa 0.22 Ha in the Townland of Longford Upper in the Barony of Castlerea

0.42 Ha in the Townland of Srabra in the Barony of Boyle

Declaration of Public Road

Road located at Carrowmore, Hillstreet, Carrick-on-Shannon, Co. Roscommon pursuant to
the provisions of Section 11 of the Roads Act 1993 and Roads Regulations 1994, Part 2.

Presentation on Roscommon Mental Health Services Report

Mr. Tony Canavan, Chief Officer, CHO Area 2 (Galway, Mayo, Roscommon)

Adoption of Roscommon County Council Audit Committee Charter

Approval of Making of Loan pursuant to Section 6 of Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992

Section 85 Agreement - Housing

Correspondence

Notice of Motion

Motion No. 19.17 from Councillor Ward

Councillors Conferences - Payment/Attendance

Votes of Congratulations and Sympathy

Any Other Business



Agenda ltem 1

Document is Restricted

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Comhairle Contae
Ros Comain
Roscommon
County Council

Date: 15" November 2017
To: Mayor and Each Member of Roscommon County Council

Disposal of Land under Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 {as amended) and in
accordance with Section 211 (2) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Article 206 of
the Planning and Development Regulations 2001.

Roscommon County Council offered for sale by way of tender fourteen rural housing plots throughout the
county in July 2017. “Expressions of Interest” and “Offers subject to contract for Purchase” were sought and
requested to be submitted to Corporate Services Section, Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae,
Roscommon up to but not later than 12 .00 noon, Friday, 11* August, 2017.

The fourteen rural houses were placed on the market for the following reasons:

1. Unable to get houses tenanted because of their rural locations.
2. Social Housing applicants seeking accommodation in urban areas to be close of amenities / schools/

transport etc.
3. Average Time Re-letting Time (National Oversight and Audit Commission - H3 Service Indicator) very
high caused by these voids and difficulty to get tenanted.

Below is the list of rural houses proposed for disposal

House No Address Recommend Disposal or On
HOLD

0767 BALLINA, DYSART, BALLINASLOE, CO ROSCOMMON On HOLO. .

0632 CARROWBALUN, CASTLEPLUNKETT, CO ROSCOMMON Recommend Disposal

0604 CARROWGARVE, TIBOHINE, CASTLEREA, CO Recommend Disposal
ROSCOMMON

1235 CLOGHER UPPER, BALLINLOUGH, CO ROSCOMMON On HOLD *

1005 CLOONLUMNEY, CARRACASTLE, BALLAGHADERREEN, CO On HOLD *
ROSCOMMON

1592 CORSKEAGH, FRENCHPARK, CO ROSCOMMON Recommend Disposal

0606 CREEVY, LISACUL, CASTLEREA, CO ROSCOMMON OnHOLD *

0841 SITE - GRANGE, CURRAGHABOY, ATHLONE, CO On HOLD *
ROSCOMMON

2207 GRANGEBEG, BOYLE, CO ROSCOMMON Recommen/d Disposal

0170 GUBBARUDDA, ARIGNA, CARRICK-ON-SHANNON, CO Recommend Disposal
ROSCOMMON

0885 KILMURRAY, CASTLEPLUNKETT, CASTLEREA,CO Recommend Disposal
ROSCOMMON

avey,
Hras an Chontae, Rojcommon, F42 VR98 Pa e 29 I (.. n ('f‘-:" Ga
© TR0 O90- 6625599 ustorreTsE WICETE TSI |ur|LLr..ng Giru; Fortair Aitil:li] "

g e Pt Pt i

W roscommon.ie Kl RoscommonCountyCouncil [J @roscommoncoco e Local Enterprise Offica



1258

Recommend Disposal

LISGALLON, CLOVERHILL, CO ROSCOMMON
2394 LONGFORD UPPER, CASTLEREA, CO ROSCOMMON Recommend Disposal
0664 SRABRA, ARIGNA, Ck-ON-SHANNON, Recommend Disposal

Footnote:

Five rural houses have some mapping/ boundary / registration issues which need to be resolved and it is

proposed to present these for disposal at a date in the future.

O

Roscammon County Council no longer requires the fand for any of its functions and under Section 211 {1) (2)
the Consent of the Minister was not sought as the consideration obtained by Roscommon County Council was
the best reasonable obtainable and in this case, this was the price that the market was prepared to pay for it.

For economit reasons and the reasons outlined above, | recommend the disposal of the rural houses as

listed in table above.

? i o = Date; _~ 5%/ ¥

ene Cummins
Chief Executive

Page 30



Comhairle Contae
Ros Comain

b Roscommon
County Council

15" November 2017

To: Each Member of Roscommon County Council.

Dear Councillor

You are hereby notified pursuant to the provisions of Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended) and Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001 of particulars of lands which it is proposed to dispose
of at the location in county Roscommon and to the persons set out in the schedule hereunder:

SCHEDULE
The Land The persons from The person to whom the land The consideration
whom the land was is to be disposed of proposed in respect of
acquired the disposal

Circa 0.035 Ha (Area Western Health Board | Thomas & William Kelly €5,500.00

outlined in red on map Merlin Park Kingsland

under Folio RN4133F}in | Co Galway Boyle

the Townland of Co. Roscommaon

Carrowbaun, in the

Barony of Castlereagh,

Co. Roscommon.

Mise le meas
/ W ’)J Z) W !

Desmand O'Dwyer

Senior Executive Officer

Housing Business Unit

£

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, F42 VR98 o .
T 090 6637100 F 090 6625599 E customerservice@roscommdnetg@ 31 !:_EP__C Oifig Flontair Altiti d

Paririy

W roscommon.e Ei RoscommonCountyCouncil |4 aroscommoncoco Local Enterprise Office



.W.&b@ﬂmﬂl- —

@ 9|E9S 00GZ:}

o

12102 929NN UoResyddy.
o A
- TR

L10Z/0L/SZ *RaluLd 31eQ
g © NWOb2GLL ‘3w 068826 |

"9007 v L puUe paaQg

10 uopensifiay ay} Jo 9 uoIag A payasuy
sv "(¥961 PV AL jo uonens|bay ayi

1o 5B UONDSS B35) JUBTAB JO SIPTPUNOY
B 0) $8 SAISR{PU0D 5 dew Ansifias

u 0 eaualajal Aq togeILnUeDt

%1 Jou JejsiBua B 1y pu J0 vopdiatep
o) Jeipiou Bujuzow sspRpUNog Jou
saquedoud soypuop) dem AnsiBay et
1weshs AITPUNOG BAISR{IUO-UOL

g saesado Ansiios oyl

B PRSPPUST AWM
‘12 puno} eq ued ABoppquids

Jieuy pue suaping Jo IS 1IN ¥

=]
g

Page 32 B

[FELL-R=Y

jyuep ojdes Wl

dwng @
(o}

oM
aunpdig
foequn,
In s, % Hhepm jo _“_m_m
{ctew vo payuosaxdal aq 2 1ou Amail SUBPING W—(O

PIOYSSESIANG  memm

PIOYSSEa| ==

ployaaly =——
(pabpa (c}zased jo sui-enuss)

“pLejg Jo
WBWLLIBADS pue (S0 @ WbpAde] 50 Wy
FoUua)| B JIPUN BIED Sujddew (150) pueRsl
Aaang asueupiQ sATIodioal) dei Sl

sdewr Ansifiay pue @ Guperpd suopipuad
JB10 pue AJeurcoR 'ajeds o) 52 suoney| X _
pue 250 JO S Ay} JO SIEPP J04

“ajeas dew |50 |ejubuo

oy o 38yl o) paa 5 Ammae ‘2Hes
paysHand 150 Uy ue) Jabae) S) iR DS e
¢ pajupd 2ue sdew Ansibas aAaUM ‘Guiddew
nydesbodo) 150 uo paseq e sdews Ans163

‘0jjo} I
yime uonauNfuoD W pead 3q PInoYs dew sl

JEELYNY (olod

eujoB UIBYITHEID
N
@)1 fuouiny uonenst :
O Auedoid SUL™ | Nu
R | o |
388.680U712L02d HJeqUINN yopeoyiddy e B S JEELYNY Haquin 2104
REUTRAL R R - - - g . R 2 - iy = -




Combhairle Contae
Ros Comain
Roscommon
County Council

To: Each Member of Roscommon County Council.'

Dear Councillor

)
p o

TR
15" November 2017

You are hereby notified pursuant to the provisions of Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended) and Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001 of particulars of lands which it is proposed to dispose
of at the location in county Rascommon and to the person set out in the schedule hereunder:

SCHEDULE
The Land The persons from The person to whom The consideration
whom the land was the land is to be proposed in respect of

acquired disposed of the disposal
0.20 Ha (Area outlined in red on Joseph Ward Linda Joyce €17,550.00
map under Folio RN1627F) in the Carrowgarve Willsbrook
Townland of Carrowgarve, in the Tibohine Castlerea
Barony of Frenchpark, Castlerea, Castlerea Co Roscommon
Co Roscommon Co Roscommon
Mise le meas

e

/WJJZ)W'

Desmond O'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, F42 VR98

T 090 6637100 F 090 6625599 E customerservice@roscommol

W roscommoniie [ RoscommonCountyCouncil B @roscommoncoco

Page 33

-
==t

g et .
—

& 53 -
L c D_._. ‘ Qifig Flontair Altiullc 3

= e
o

Lacal Enterprise Dffice



-y

@_m_mom 000L:}

9007 3 apuL pue paeq
Jo vopensibay ay Jo 79 uoipag Aq pavsasy )
s (V96T "12v 20U J0 Lopensibay 3yl —— ——
19 58 UoISS 335) JUSIND 20 SEYEPUNOG
o1 0} £2 oAU & dew AnsiBies

e punoy aq uea ABojoquiAs
M3\ pue suaping jo IS Iy ¥

Id seog
yue| ondag

PJOYSSEAHING s

TGy — m_. ,J.,r..

ployaaly m——
{pobpa (s}jaared jo au-anues)

“PuURRT 30

WAWAAET pue 150 & YGpAde] 150 woy
asuam @ sapun mep Burddew {1I50) pueas]
Aang Faueups( saeeduaouy) dew Sy

TSN 235

‘sdew Ansibay puen og Sunejas suonpuad
Jayio pue Asgsmoe '3|eDs 0] SB SUOREINW)]
PUR 2SN JO UL 3y JO SHEIIP S04

-3jeas dew (50 |ewbuo

IYT 30 T°YY O pAYWN S) AVSUNTIR ‘Bleas
PRysnqnd 1SO A uewy Jabie s 3eyl 3jes @
3 pupd are sdew AnsiBas auaypy "buiddew
aiydesSodoy 150 Lo paseq aue sdew Ansifiay

"OHY) M
M uormUNiut W peay aq pinoys dew Syt
429LNY oo
aujoely ujgyonIE))
o SEIEPM) Uy
3 Awouyiny uopessiBay |
: Auadosd auL ™| i gzzz6, ‘3w 022995

9262680472107d 4equwnN uonesddy

#

L10Z/0}IST :pauNd 3jeQ
NW 096162 ‘3w 006595 |

| T

SE'BO'EL £10Z 19GOPO B2 EIBQ Uoneas)

D16/680412102d  Jequny uopesjddy

41Z9LNY J2quinn oljo5



Combhairle Contae

P
[

Ros Comain
Roscommon
County Council

To: Each Member of Roscommon County Council.

Dear Councillor

15" November 2017

You are hereby notified pursuant to the provisions of Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended) and Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001 of particulars of lands which it is proposed to dispose
of at the location in county Roscommon and to the persons set out in the schedule hereunder:

red on map under Folio
RN10466F & 0.0274 Ha
outlined in red on map

Townland of Corskeagh and
Barony of Frenchpark, Co
Rascommon

under Folio RN20944F} in the

Corskeagh
Frenchaprk
Co Roscommon

SCHEDULE
The Land The persons from whom | The person to whom the The consideration
the land was acquired land is to be disposed of proposed in respect of
the disposal
0.5770 Ha (Area outlined in | Doris Greenwood Thomas & William Kelly €38,000.00

Kingsland
Boyle
Co. Roscommon

Mise le meas

/W JJbW'

Desmond O'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit

Aras an Chantae, Roscommon, F42 VR98
T 0906637100 F 090 6625599 € customerservice@roscomm

W roscommon ie

Fl RoscommonCountyCouncil

a I'OSCOH"IﬂPlaﬂE 3 5

LCDC"

)

" G 3
Qifig Fiontair Aitiuil
Loca! Enterprise Dffice



: NW 049062 ‘3w 02246 |

5002 VY dp1L pue pazq ; /
10 uoRAS|BEY 247 40 79 LoRIg Aq papasu)

. saquiny uoneanddy LBOEEL £10Z 1900190 62 1ajeq uoyessy LLOZ/0L/SE :payuld s1eQg
@ w_mom OOOP .F X06468047£1024 -8q :

SV "(p96T "1V 201 j0 uonensiay ay

10 58 VOIS 33s) JIAIKS JO SIIRPLNOG .
385533:8»”5»%2

B 03 82tiosajal Aq uoneappuepy

8)) sou smsias @ uj puey Jo uopdinsop
o Jeugieu Bujueei sspepunog jou
sefuadand seypuepy dew Ans;Bey oyy
"wejshs ArRpunoq aAsnOUGRUoL

e seqaiedo AnsiBas oy

\
J_,H ,_,f,

BRRRPRUBT AWAR
‘12 puno; aq ues ABojoquis
J18Y) pue Suspung Jo ISy Iy v

Idyeos O
juet ondeg EEM
dwng @
2 0
suliad)g
Aseqen)

PIOYIEREIGNS e

PIOYSSES]  mem %
%

Ployaaly =
(pabpa {sheed jo eu-enuas)

“puejg jo

WaWLLaAGY pur |SO @ J4BpAde) "150 wouy
a3uady e sapun 21ep Buddew (1ISQ) puetas)
Aaaung aaveupig sa1esodoou dew spy)

W MR a5

‘sdew AnsiGay pue oy Buiteiad suopipuca
43430 pue Aaesnaoe '5)eas 0 ST SuOHELL)
PUR 85N JO SUUF] 3Y] JO SPIAP J04

*3eas dew (SO |eubuo

Y1 40 JBL) 01 PRYWY S| Adesnade ‘ajeas
Payshand 150 3y ueyy safie) 51 jeq 3E3s €
1e pajund 20 sdew AnsiBar arayp -Buyddew
Spydeabiodo) 150 Lo paseq we sdew Ansibay

‘01|0) Ul

Hm worpunfuad w peadt aq piRoys dew sy
498V0INY  :0l04

BUICEWN UIEYIMUEID

m.w._m—u—uu uy
b:u,___._,q:ozgm_mmm _

Auedord syl [ Nt 00806L ‘3W 094225
Ao N el 499F0LNY Haquiny aljo4

T e R— P —— I . T e




6 1 L) s e r

‘6007 Wy 2L pue p3sg
10 vopensiEay Yy Jo 79 UDKIAS AQ palasty
sy "(+96T "DV IALL Jo uonensiBay

10 58 uopD3g 335) JUARD JO SIPTPUNOG
o3 U} 5 DAjEN[SLD §) dow AnsiBes

© 0} oussBjeu Aq uOAEILRUOR)

sy Jou saysiBau B u) puey jo uopdpassp
oy Jeyieu Buuesw sspepUnag Jou
sepuadoud salypuep| dey AnsiBey oyl
‘weyshs ATpUnoy OAIEN|2UOI-UOL

p ssjetado AnsiBal oY)

e ]
‘je punoy aq ued ABojoquids
Jay) pug suaping §o is) |In) v

d¥eos O
yuej ondeg @
dung @
M O
AUEAlY s
Apqin)  s—
*Rreariem 1 Aea 10 146y

(g un pajuasasdal oq ne 1o Aew) SLIBPING

PIOYISERTING —

PIOYISES| ——

Pioyealy =

{pabpe (s)isued jo aur-anuaa)

‘pugs 0

WAWUIEA0T PUR (SO D 1buAda) 150 wauy
aouady @ Jepun elep Guiddew (1SO) puejall
Asauns soteupQ sajeuodaaats dew sl

BT RN 335

‘sdew AnsiBay puw o) Guigejau suoRpueo
341 pUE AJR4N00 ‘2|TI5 0] SO SUopELLY
PuE 250 JO SULIBY DY JO SPRTID SO

‘aeas dew (50 jRwbuo
ayy Jo ey 0} PAYIWY 5| Aeundae 'aes
paysiignd 150 2wy vey) 1abae) S1 jey) HETS @
1@ pajupd are sdew AnsiGas asaypm Gujddew
ydesGodoy [SQ uo paseq aze sdew Ansibay
‘ales 3yl
Y3 LofpUNfue W1 PR g pinoys detk Sy
4bPE0ZNY  ‘Ollod
aujoBly UIRYDILEID
72\ sg1epQl Uy
_@\ fuoying ...owu._-m_mwm._r: _ o
- Ausdoid syl | Nw 0g606. ‘TW 051246
ALGLEBOUTLILOZd equinN uoyeoyddy

il AL e b

ook s e i e Bl o e R -

%

Page 37

d¥PEOZNY :18quinp oljod

e

i P 4 £ .
Ll ey e e e S M -~ e S

e ——— s ¥ T VI L S

gt e

L |



Ros Comain
Roscommon

Comhalrle Contae

County Council

To: Each Member of Roscommon County Council.

Dear Councillor

T

15" November 2017

You are hereby notified pursuant to the provisions of Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended) and Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001 of particulars of lands which it is proposed to dispose
of at the location in county Roscommon and to the persons set out in the schedule hereunder:

under Folio RN16328F) in the
Townland of Grangebeg, in the
Barony of Boyle, Co Roscommon

Grangebeg
Boyle
Co Roscommon

& Helena Casey

5 Phoenix House
Boyle

Co. Roscommon

SCHEDULE
The Land The persons from whom the land | The person to whom The
was acquired the land is to be consideration
disposed of proposed in
respect of the
disposal
0.15 Ha (Area outlined in red on map | John & Kate Connelly {(nee Hawkins) | Michael Cunningham | £€22,500.00

Mise le meas

Desmond O'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, F42 VR98

T 090 6637100 F 0906625599 E customerservice@roscomrforatg@® 38
W roscommon.ie H RoscommonCountyCouncil [§ @roscommoncaco

£

: I_- CD Cr Difig Fiontalr Aitll'iile 3

ke e ot

o Local Enterprise Office




s

@ 9|eoS 00Sc-1L R W UMUUUS 2w ULy |

'900Z WY 2ALL pue pasg

J0 uorlens|Bay R Jo 25 LOKIAS AQ panIsY
sy "(p961 "19¥ 2ALL Jo vopensibay ap

10 59 YORDAS Bas) JUSIND JO SAITPUNCY
4} 0] S8 SAISTOU0D & dew AgsiBes
® 0} soussejal Aq uogEayRUePY

SPRNDPUET WAM
“je punoy eq ued ABojoquiss
Jigl) pug suapnq Ja st ing v

idieos oo

L ondes @B
dung @
12M Q

U0l e—
REQI|  r—
anealkep 7 Aepn 3o Jubpy

© TR (dewuo paussaudel o b2 1o Aow) SUBPING

PIOYBSERIANG  mmmmm

PIOYESEDT

plOYeBIy =——
{pabpa (s)sased jo atqranqusd)

‘puejaa jo

WHMWBAGS puR 10 & WBPAdED "50 woy
aouaoy © sapun elep Buiddew (1ISQ) puelas
Aaasng aoueupg $alesodiodu| dews iyl

TR 335

‘gdety Ansibay puel o Bupej SUGpUoD
Jayio pue ASelnzor ‘3|els U] Se suonEy)
PUR SN JO SULIE] AU JO SIEIIP JOI

-aeas dew 150 jeubpo

24 )0 1eyy 01 paNwE 5] Adeandae ‘RIS
paysngnd 150 2y} uew Jabie; ) Je1p dfEDs €
e patud aue sdew AnsiBas asaum ‘Suiddew
3)ydesbodoy |50 vo paseq ae sdew AnsiBay

“Onoj SWy
yya uorpunfuca L) peas 5q pinoYys dews syl
48ZE9INH ‘Ollod

sujoey UIRLYIILED
. sgiep) Uy
(€50 Auogny vonens|fey _/l
. Apedosd 8UL™ | Nw 01,2008 ‘3t 081089
I¥6L68041L10Zd :1equinN uonedjddy

1
SR




: Combhairle Contae
i Ros Comain
-\ Roscommon

< County Council

15" November 2017

To: Each Member of Roscommon County Council.
Disposal of Land — Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended)

Notice under Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and under Section 183
of the Local Government Act 2001 — to dispose of land at Gubbarudda, Arigna, Carrick-on-Shannon, CO.
Roscommon to Thomas & William Kelly, Kingsland, Boyle, Co. Roscommon

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby notified, in accordance with the provision of Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001,
of the particulars of the land, set out in the schedule hereunder, that Roscommon County Council proposes
to dispose of, under Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended) and in
accordance with Section 211 (2} of the Planning and Development Act 2000 {as amended) and Article 206

of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001.

SCHEDULE

under Folio RN41285F) in the
Townland of Gubbarudda in the
Barony of Boyle, Co Roscommaon

Gubbarudda

Arigna
Carrick-on-Shannon
Co Roscomman

The Land The persons from The person to whom The consideration
whom the land was the land is to be proposed in
acquired disposed of respect of the
disposal
0.28 Ha (Area outlined in red on map | Owen Duignan Thomas & William Kelly €16,500.00

Kingsland
Boyle
Co. Roscommon

Mise le meas,

/Wfbw.

Desmond O’'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, F42 VR98

Page 40

T 090 6637100 F 090 6625599 E customerservice @roscomm

W roscommeniie

Fi RoscommonCountyCouncil

I3 @roscommoncoco

o Rt bt b

€y

Qifig Fiontair Aitidit
Local Enterprise Office



5 . eoydd 9):.20:G) 18qwaAg0 :@)eq uol 4102111120 pajund ajeqg
@ a|eog 00SZ:L J9SSEBONT1LL0Zd  equnp uonedyddy LL0Z 19QuWIBAON 20 -01eq UoealD NUI 089518 ‘3w 021685 |

8002 12v 2L pue pasg

10 vonensiay ayl yo 29 vondag Ag ponIsW
SV (#9671 PV 2L Jo vopensbay o

40 5B L0335 325) XD JO BREPUNOG
o) 0} 52 SAIENPUOD 5] dew AnsiBa

SSRGS o
‘Ie punoj aq vea ABojoquis
J1ay) pue suspsng Jo ) ing

dieog o
jue) andag
dung @
M O
VRN o
i AEQIN]  ———
£ anedjfiep f Aepn o 1ybry
(dew vo paesasia og o jou Aew) suaping

PIOUISERTANS e

PIOYISES] e

ploysaly ——
{pabpa (s)aased jo sug-anues)

‘puejadl o

uaUnIas0g pre 150 Q@ buidod 150 wiogy
2u32)| B J2pun gep Bddew (150) puepa)
Asamg aoueupip saesudsoou) dews spyy

WIERT MR 235

‘sdew Ansibay puey oy Guperas suompuo
JaYy1o pue Aseunaoe ‘ajess o} se suonew))
PUE 35N 30 SLU3Y 31 JO SPEIRP J0g

‘i3 dew 150 je|ubuo

84} JO 28wy 03 papuyy) 5y Adernase *3eas
PaysHand 150 ;1 vewy saboey 5110y 3je5s @
12 pAud aae sdew A1isi5as asaym ‘Buddew
aydeibodol |50 vo paseq we sdew Ansibay

LIVED]
Yim vogaunfuad L peas 20 piRoys dew sy
JSBELPNY  oljoy

aujoely uleyarue)

N sgaepn; uy
\@ Auoyiny uopessibay _ . {

Apradosd ayf | NW 0£5918 "Jw 0Z668S

d9SSE60HTL10Zd JaquinN uognes|ddy . . .,nnm_.ezz:s::.:::..:.

U



Combhairle Contae
Ros Comain
Roscommon
County Council

To: Each Member of Roscommen County Council.

Dear Councillor

AW
%‘Mm‘ﬁg
15" November 2017

You are hereby notified pursuant to the provisions of Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended) and Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001 of particulars of lands which it is proposed to dispose
of at the location in county Roscommon and to the persons set out in the schedule hereunder;

SCHEDULE

The Land The persons from The person to whom the The consideration
whom the land was land is to be disposed of | proposed in respect of
acquired the disposal
0.43 Ha (Area outlined in red on Donal O’Rourke John & Annette Donlon €20,600.00
map under Folio RN14370)} in the V.S, Keelogue
Townland of Kilmurray, in the Castlerea Creggs
Barony of Castlereagh, Co. Roscommon Co. Roscommon
Castleplunkett, Co Roscommon.
Mise le meas
M JJ b W '
Desmond O'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit
Page 42 %
Aras an Chontae, Ruscommon, F42 VR98 age \ Aals C
T 090 6637100 F 090 6625599 E customerservice@roscommoncgo ie L _c_ Q_C Oifg Fiontalr Aitiil 3

W roscommon.ie

K RoscommonCountyCouncil

3 @roscommoncaco

[T p———r—
———

Local Enterprise Office




-gjogabed L1L0Z/0LIL) (pejuld 31eg
. 90804124024 LaquiaN uoneayddy VS'SO'EL L102 4800100 £] '31eQ LofERl) e
@ 8(eas 00SZ:L '8

NWOLLEBL ‘W 082048 |

‘9007 3V IRIL PUR PaRQ

10 voensiEay 31 Jo 70 vomas Aq paiasyy
sv "(¥961 "V aniL Jo vopensibay ay

10 58 UO[PAS 335) JUNIXE SO EHIEPUNOG
oy} O] £2 oAETIOUOD 5 dewd Ansifias
B 0} 0ats2j04 Aq UoREaRUID|

g

SPRADPUERT WA
‘18 punoj 8q ued Abojoquuks
Aty pue suapung Jo 15y Iy v

W ¥eOS
Au..1.?.+ e) ondeg

Fut
(]

dung @

e O

b Rl E I

Wi Lequng
aaeaifem / Aepp Jo by
(dew uo pajuesasia) 6 HE Jou Aew) SLIADING

PlOYBSEEIQNS =
PIOYSSED| ——

ployeasy =
{pebpa (s)aased jo oul-anues)

“puel Jo

WAUNLBA0H PUR IS0 (3§ 1YBUAdDD 150 wosy
aouad)| e Japun ejep Suddew {15g) puepal]
Aaang soueupl sajesodiocoul dew sugp

WHTRNR 395

‘sdeww Ansifiay pue 03 BupeRy suoppun
JFU0 pUR ADBINTOR ‘3|RDS 0) £8 SUDIIELM]
PUR 350 JO SLL3] 31 JO SjIRap Jo4

‘ajens dewy 150 jejubuo

3y) Jo je1 0] pajwyj §) ADesnpe ‘3es
pausiiand 150 U uew Jabue) 5pJey AyeIs B
Je pajupd e sdew Ans|Bay auayp, -Sujddew
ojydestodoy 150 uo paseq aie sdew Ansibay

“0{10} 3t} A
M uePUniuce W pead 29 pnoys dew syl

0/EVINY :Ollod e
suloEy wiRyIILID

spiepMm) Uy (
Auoynyg :o__u._«m_mmml _ a0 =
Auedoid eul ™| Nw pgz4g, ‘aw 065929
W69.980414102d tequiny uopesyddy 7 i e DLEPINY 8quunN ojjod

L - - ]



Combhairle Contae

i Ros Comain
L N Roscommon
- ¥ 3 County Council
To:

Each Member of Roscommon County Council.

15" November 2017

Disposal of Land — Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 {as amended)

Notice under Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and under Section 183
of the Local Government Act 2001 — to dispose of land at Lisagallon, Cloverhill, Co Roscommon to Thomas
& William Kelly, Kingsland, Boyle, Co. Rascommon.

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby notified, in accordance with the provision of Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001,
of the particulars of the land, set out in the schedule hereunder, that Roscommon County Council proposes
to dispose of, under Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 {as amended) and in
accordance with Section 211 (2) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Article 206
of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001.

SCHEDULE

The Land

The persons from

The persan to whom

The consideration

whom the land was the land is to be proposed in
acquired disposed of respect of the
disposal
0.13 Ha (Area outlined in red on map | Brian & Eileen Kelly Thomas & William Kelly €22,000.00

under Folio RN2997F) in the Townland
of Lisagallon in the Barony of Athlone
North, Cloverhill, Co Roscomman

Lisgallon
Cloverhill
Co. Roscommon

Kingsland
Boyle
Co. Roscommon

Mise le meas,

Dyl 1 Do

Desmond O'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, F42 VR98

T 020 6637100 F 090 6625599 £ customerservicedrosco
B RoscommonCountyCouncil

W roscommon.ie

RPage 44

I3 (@eroscommoncoco

Difig Fiontair Aitigil

ik C

0

Local Enterprise Office



T Y TR I e

@ o|eds 00S¢:-L

*500Z 1V 3L pue paag

10 uopenstfisy aun jo 79 uondag Aq papasu)
<v "(p96T ‘v 3nLL o vonens)6ay 2

10 58 USROS 335} JUDIND JO SOURPUNGY
o4y 03 $2 BAISR{2UCS & dew Ansifa

4 0 83uBIajed AQ UCTIEIRRUIRY

&1 rou segsilau B Uy pue) jo uogdiasep
oyl Jatpjeu Bujuzsw sspepunoq jou
sepuedaud seynuep| dey AnsiBey oyl
‘weshs Aepunoq sArSNILoa-UoU

e sejuedo AnsiBor ay)

S{PPSAPPUBT AWM
‘1e pungy ag ued AbojoquAs
1181y pue SUBPINY JO 15K (Y

Id yeos
esies, UE| ondeg
F e dwng

IPM
w auyadid
#  Keqing

[[oend

n

[dew uo pajuasaxar oq i fou Aew) SUBPINEG

PIOUISEDTANS e
PIOU3ASEST] m

ployaal -
{pebpa (s)ansed jo suenues)

‘puelj jo

WAWWIACD PUR SO & YBRADOD 1SD woy
aauam e sapun giep Guiddew (150) pueuy
Asaung Faueupug sayesodioou) dew sw|
‘sdeww Ans|bay pue o Bupe|a suOnIpUC

JBL0 P AJRINIOR ‘3{E3S O SB SUCTENLLY
pue asn JO Swa) ayj Jo 5||eap 104

*81238 dew 150 ubuo

43 JO Jey) 03 pajw|| 5) Ayesnade '3ers
pausnqnd (SO 313 ueyy Ja61e) 5) Jey) 31E3S €
e pajund ase sdew Ansibas araypy, “burddew
ajydesBodoy 150 e paseq e sdew Ans\Bay

‘DIo) Iy
U3 MORALN[YOD Wt PRAY B0 PINOYS dewd Sty

4466ZNY 004

aujoew ujgysmg)
72BN sesepm) uy
f@\ Awoyiny uonensiBay

e

_
Auedord oyl NW 019297 '3W 028285
(£92980¥412102d :1oquiny uogesyddy

r{9:98007L102d  equiny uonesliddy

C0:90'EL 2102 J2q0100 L1 @B LoleaLy

LLOZ/0LiL) spauLd aleq

N 091292 ‘3w 020296 |

Page.4

JL66ZNY Jaquun ofjo4



Combhairle Contae

I, Ros Comain
 § Roscommon
L County Council R
'-'._\_S_yu_ﬂ_\_.
15" November 2017

To: Each Member of Roscommeon County Council,

Disposal of Land — Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended)

Notice under Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and under Section 183
of the Local Government Act 2001 - to dispose of land at Longford Upper, Castlerea, Co. Roscommon to
Desmond & Christina Egan, Longford Upper, Castlerea, Co. Roscommon.

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby notified, in accordance with the provision of Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001,
of the particulars of the land, set out in the schedule hereunder, that Roscommon County Council proposes
to dispose of, under Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 {as amended) and in
accordance with Section 211 {2) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Article 206
of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001.

SCHEDULE
The Land . The persons from whom The person to whom the The
the land was acquired land is to be disposed of consideration
proposed in
respect of the
disposal
Circa 0.22 Ha (Area outlined Ingrid Chadwick Desmond & Christina Egan £36,500.00
in red on map under Folio Longford Upper Longford Upper
RN30744F) in the Townland Castlerea Castlerea
of Longford Upper in the Co Roscommon Co. Roscommon
Barony of Castlereagh, Co
Roscommon
Mise e meas,
]
Desmond O'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit
_ .r.w-
Aras an Chontae, Roscommeon, F42 VRA8 ap *
T 090 6637100 F 090 6625599 E cusmmerserwcg a mscorﬁ&ge 46 LCDC ifig Fiontalr Atidil d
arQscommoncoco

W roscommon e

Fi RoscommonCountyCouncil

Local Enterprise Offica



@ a|eag 000L:L

*900Z 1Y ANLL pur p33d
Jo uonens|Gay 3yl JO Z9 LONSIS AQ PIUasY|
sy (P61 ‘PY 2L Jo vonensiBay AR

0 58 vonrag 305} JUNXE JO BOLBRUNDG
oy} 0) 5% oAjSNjougS 5] duw AgsiBal

B 0} aouwItjod Aq ucHedLRuUoR|

531 Jou Je3siBeu B U] pue) Jo uopdpeep
ou Jatgiou Bujueeul sspepunoqg jou
saquedosd saypuep| dew AnsiBoy sy
1us)sks Arepunaq sA|snjoucd-UCU

v sayiodo AnsiBas oyl

A PANPOLE] MMM
‘12 puno} aq ued ABojoquids
18y} pue susping Jo Isi| 10}

idyeos O
yuel opdag @
W AL dung @

5 e O
aU)(0dly wmm—
KBQIN)|  —

an2afiem f Aem Jo Wby

{dew uo papasasdas 84 K KU Aw) SUBPINEY

HENG,

£

ployasesIqng ——
PIOYDSED|

ploysaly ==
(pobpe {sijeued jo suitaauaa)

‘purjad] Jo

awLRAcY pug SO @ 1bupade) 150 wak
aoum|| & Japun wyep Buiddaw (150} puRRI]
Asaing pourupup seiodoou) dew sl

WG MMM 335

*sdew Ansifiay puen 0] Bupejs suoRipuol
29410 puUE ASRnIoe ‘3|eds o] Se suonelwi
pug 25N JO SULAY A JO S||e3ap 104

-aeas dew 150 1eubuo

UL J0 1 O) PN 5t AJRINIIE '3EIS
paysygnd 1S0 atp e sabie) 5y e aexs e
1e paupd a2 sdew AnsiBag assyp “Buiddew
amydesBodo |50 VO paseg e sdew Ansibay

‘ofle) 3N
yhs uBIILNfUGY ) peas aq PIPoYS deww SiYL

d¥rZ0ENY  O10d
atijoryy ujpyIMIBID

\\,;.,/. spuepiuy
@ Auoyiny uopessibay

_
Auedoig oyl 1 m,.:o:mt.msozmom
WOLEPZONTISL0ZD Haqiuny uonedliddy

e T—— = LR
s A Pl

fa

WOLBPZOMTIGIUCY  vasi woysamuy

EEL b HPUL Y L

N USFGLL O VWLUed |

Page 47

AP Z0ENY BquinN 01104



Comhairle Contae

Ros Comain
Roscommon

County Counc

To: Each Member of Roscammon County Council.

Dear Councillor

15" November 2017

You are hereby notified pursuant to the provisions of Section 211 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 {as
amended) and Section 183 of the Local Government Act 2001 of particulars of lands which it is proposed to dispose
of at the location in county Roscommon and to the persons set out in the schedule hereunder:

SCHEDULE

map under Folio RN4097

aof Boyle, Co Roscommon

Townland of Srabra in the Barony

9F} in the

Srabra

Arigna

Carrick on Shannon
Co Roscommon

The Land The persons from The person to whom the The consideration
whom the land was land is to be disposed of | proposed in respect of
, acquired the disposal
0.42 Ha (Area outlined in red on Charles Mc Dermott P Mc Manus Construction €21,000.00

Building Contractors
Carrack Na Brack
Drumshanbo

Co. Leitrim

Mise le meas

/W er'

Desmond O'Dwyer
Senior Executive Officer
Housing Business Unit

Aras an Chontae. Roscommon, F42 VR98

T 0906637100 F 0806625599 € customerserviced roscorfR@@ @i} 8
Kl RoscommonCountyCouncil

W roscommon.ie

3 oroscommeoncoco

e g Pt

€

Oifig Fiontair Aitiil
Loca! Enterprise Office



-g.jonabed. -

@ s|EdS 00SZ:1

'900Z Py AN pue paag

10 uonens|Bay a1 Jo z9 YOS AQ PaLISL!
sy {¢96T " 3L Jo uonensBay ayy

40 58 uoRdag 325) “JUOIKD 10 SIUEPUNGY
G143 03 £T OA|SN[OUOD 8] dew AneiBes

© 0} a3uBlajal Aq uopBILush)

3 Jou sa3siBa B Uy pue] jo uonduosep
oi Jotpieu Bujueew sopepuUnoq jou
sapuedasd soupuop) deiy AnsiBay oy
‘wayshs Lepunog sAsnouod-uou

e soyuodo Ansibes oy

1]e punoy 8q ued ABojoquiks
Ji2y} pue suspanq Jo 1SY |10 v

Iidyeos o
juej ondes EEB
dung @
w0
aufadly ———
Aeqin]  —
ansaifem / Aepm )0 by
(cew uo pajuasaidas o |8 Jou Aewl) SUBPINEY  ————— .__u

PloYyases|gng —

ployasea

ployaaly =
(poBpa (s)jeased jo sui-anued)

‘puepRI] o

WANLARS pue 1SO & WOuAdod 150 way
20uaoy e Japun ejep Suddew {|50) pueal]
Asaung acueupiQ sajesodiooul dew sy

e MMM 335

‘sdew AnsiGay puey 03 Gupejal suonpuco
13430 pue ASRINIOR ‘3{EDS 0] S8 SUONELUY
Pue 3Sn JO SUU3] 3] JO S)IEIPP S04

‘e dew 150 jeubun

Ty} jo Jeys o1 panjw) S) Aeine eIs
paysiiqnd |50 ayl uet sabile) 51 18 ajeds e
12 pajuud aue sdew Assibas asayp -Curddew
2iydesbodoy 150 uo paseq aue sdew Ansibay

‘0l

Yusm Honounfuod w peas ag pinoys detu syl
d6460¥NY ‘004

BujoB| UIBYURID

seJepny uy
Auoyiny uopensiay

Apadosd sul ™| Nw 010818 ‘3w 0S5E6S
WE9L980H71L102d Jequnpy uonediddy

¥§92980472102d HEQUNN uoges|ddy

£L90:E) 402 J8qOIRQ L1 ‘@iEQ uoneas)

L10Z/0LIL} PRI Bleq
NW 06418 'Iw 0££Z65 |

46.60PNY dequinp oljod




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Comhalrle Contae g

Ros Comiin oYX
Roscommon W o
County Councit @}ﬁ -

A

TO:  The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of Roscommon County Council
RE: Declaration of Public Roads

Roads Act 1993, Section 11
Roads Regulations 1994, Part 2

Requests were received to have the road at the following location declared to be a public road:
* Road located at Carrowmore, Hillstreet, Carrick-on-Shannon, Co. Roscommon

In accordance with Section 11 (2) (b) of the Roads Act 1993 Roscommon County Council has:
» Satisfied itself that the road is of general public utility.
¢ Considered the financial implications for the authority of the proposed declaration.
* Published the required notice in the Roscommon Herald dated 19/9/2017.

No objection or representation was received by closing date of 2/11/2017. The declaration of a road to be a
public road is a reserved function to be performed by the Elected Members.

The Council will be charged with the future maintenance of the roads.
A drawing is attached showing the roads to be taken in charge,

it is accordingly recommended that the road referred to, be declared a public road.

Cogoa LDuoper
/

Eugene Dwyer
Senior Engineer
Head of Roads and Transportation

22" November 2017.
T
Asas an Chonlae, Roscommon F42 VROS L c D cr G@
TO090 6637100 F 080 6625599  E customerservice@roscommoncoco.ie ol Gifig Florwtair AltiGil
Wroscommonia  BIRoscommonCountyCouncll (3 @roscommoncoco Eeem— Local Enterprisa Dffice

Page 51



AGHAWARACAHILL a

ke 5
ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL Areatobe Taken InCharge | ] iiaken iniCharst, -MiCarvonmsre MBlarec! Carrick o Shanfon
ok hoa o nsndsﬂ_u_.n. Hillstreet Camnck- on-Shannon, Co Roscommon,
Lw | =50 e o &omuaa Map - Carrowmore, . o p——
C.EO. and Director of Senvice: Ur. Fugene Cumming. Hillstreet, Carrick- on-Shannon. = s l_ﬁ._ua 1926, ._.9_8.!.&_ g
L B. Earley




Agenda Item 8

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 11

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 12

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



CONFERENCES/TRAINING ATTENDED - EXPENSES CLAIMED — November 2017

Name Type Organiser Conference Title Location Date
Domnick Connolly Training IPT Corporate Governance and the Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 30 Jun - 02 Jul
Domnick Connolly Training LAMA Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Hotel Minella, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary 29-30 Sept
Domnick Connolly Training IPT Housing in Crisis - Defining role of Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 10-12 Nov
Ivan Connaughton Training AILG Module 4 Clayton Springs Hotel, Cork 23rd Sept
John Cummins Training AILG Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Sligo Park Hotel, Sligo 12-13 Oct
John Cummins Training AILG Module 5 Landmark Hotel, Carrick on Shannon 21-Oct
John Cummins Training IPT Housing in Crisis - Defining role of Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 10-12 Nov
John Cummins Training AILG Recent Experience of LA's in Severe Weather Dunboyne Castle Hotel, Co Meath 17-18 Nov
John Keogh Conference | Celtic Doing More With less The Clonakilty Hotel, Clonakilty, Co.Cork 21-23 Jul
John Keogh Training IPT Changing Trends and Approaches to Drug & Alcohol Abuse Casey's Hotel, baltimore, West Cork 1-3 Sep
John Keogh Training LAMA Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Hotel Minella, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary 29-30 Sept
Qdhn Keogh Training IPT Local Authority Budget 2018 Silver Tassie Hotel, Letterkenny, Donegal 13-15 Oct
hn Keogh Training AILG Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Sligo Park Hotel, Sligo 12-13 Oct
:Ia\hn Keogh Training IPT Housing in Crisis - Defining role of Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 10-12 Nov
mm Naughten Training AILG Module 1 Hotel Kilmore, Cavan 07-Feb
John Naughten Training AILG Module 3 Great Northern Hotel, Bundoran 15-Jun
John Naughten Training IPT Corporate Governance and the Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 30 Jun - 02 Jul
John Naughten Training AILG Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Sligo Park Hotel, Sligo 12-13 Oct
Kathleen Shanagher Training Department | Tourism Action Plan Launch The Riverside Park Hotel, Enniscorthy, Co wexford. 29-30 March
kathleen Shanagher Training AILG Annual Conference 2017 Tracey's West County Hotel 6-7 April
Kathleen Shanagher Training AILG Module 4 Ard Ri House Hotel Tuam 19th Sept
Kathleen Shanagher Training AILG Recent Experience of LA's in Severe Weather Dunboyne Castle Hotel, Co Meath 17-18 Nov
Laurence Fallon Training IPT Corporate Governance and the Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 30 Jun - 02 Jul
Laurence Fallon Training LAMA Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Hotel Minella, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary 29-30 Sept
Laurence Fallon Training AILG Module 5 Landmark Hotel, Carrick on Shannon 21-Oct
Liam Callaghan Training IPT Corporate Governance and the Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 30 Jun - 02 Jul
Michael Creaton Training AILG Module 5 Landmark Hotel, Carrick on Shannon 21-Oct
Michael Creaton Training IPT Housing in Crisis - Defining role of Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 10-12 Nov
Michael Mulligan Training IPT Corporate Governance and the Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 30 Jun - 02 Jul
Michael Mulligan Training LAMA Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Hotel Minella, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary 29-30 Sept
Paddy Kilduff Training AILG Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Sligo Park Hotel, Sligo 12-13 Oct
Paddy Kilduff Training AILG Module 5 Landmark Hotel, Carrick on Shannon 21-Oct
Paddy Kilduff Training IPT Housing in Crisis - Defining role of Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 10-12 Nov

€T Wa)| epusaby



Paddy Kilduff Training AILG Recent Experience of LA's in Severe Weather Dunboyne Castle Hotel, Co Meath 17-18 Nov
Paschal Fitzmaurice Training LAMA Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Hotel Minella, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary 29-30 Sept
Paschal Fitzmaurice Training AILG Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Sligo Park Hotel, Sligo 12-13 Oct
Paschal Fitzmaurice Training IPT Housing in Crisis - Defining role of Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 10-12 Nov
Rachel Doherty Training AILG Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Sligo Park Hotel, Sligo 12-13 Oct
Rachel Doherty Training IPT Housing in Crisis - Defining role of Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 10-12 Nov
Rachel Doherty Training AILG Recent Experience of LA's in Severe Weather Dunboyne Castle Hotel, Co Meath 17-18 Nov
Tony Ward Training Department | Tourism Action Plan Launch The Riverside Park Hotel, Enniscorthy, Co Wexford. 29-30 March
Tony Ward Training LAMA Spring Training Gormanston, Co. Meath 28-29 April
Tony Ward Training IPT Corporate Governance and the Councillor Clayton Whites Hotel, Wexford 30 Jun - 02 Jul
Tony Ward Training LAMA Autumn Training Seminar 2017 Hotel Minella, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary 29-30 Sept

28 abed




	Agenda
	1 Adoption of Minutes
	3 Management Report
	4 Disposal of Land - Enterprise
	5 Disposal of Derelict Rural Houses - Housing
	6 Declaration of Public Road
	8 Adoption of Roscommon County Council Audit Committee Charter
	9 Approval of Making of Loan pursuant to Section 6 of Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992
	11 Correspondence
	Correspondence 2

	12 Notice of Motion
	13 Councillors Conferences - Payment/Attendance

